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RFI Subject Request Response 

1 Deliveries Please confirm pathway for deliveries 

 

 

Plan showing pathway for deliveries is included in Bid Addendum #1 

on Sheet A101 

2 CT Physicist 

Report 

 

Please provide Physicist’s Report for CT. Physicist Report for CT shielding was distributed to all bidders at 

PreBid Meeting at GSH on 03.17.2021; also included in Bid 

Addendum #1 

03.29.2021 – an updated Physicist Report for the new CT has been 

issued by the owner...attached. 

 

3 RF Shielding 

 

Bidding documents contain “performance criteria” for RF 

Shielding for MRI. GC is responsible for contracting RF 

Shielding vendor for project specific requirements. Philips 

to provide list of “approved vendors”. 

 

Mike DiNapoli from Philips stated the (2) approved vendors are 

Lindgren & Universal. 

03.29.2021- NELCO has been added by Philips as an approved  

RF Shielding Vendor. 

4 HVAC 

Equipment 

 

Please provide schedule/spec on HVAC equipment tagged: 

AC-1, AC-2, AC-3, AC-4. 

 

“Equipment Room AC Schedule” provided in Bidding Addendum 1; 

Sheet H900. 

5 Dewatering Please clarify extent of dewatering. Would it be prudent to 

carry an allowance at this time? 

 

GC should include budget to provide a “temporary sump” during 

duration of slab construction in MRI area. Please see notes on S201 & 

S800 for waterstop and waterproofing admixture requirements. 

 

6 Temporary 

partitions 

Will stark wall be sufficient for temp partitions / temp 

enclosures? 

 

Properly installed (meeting ICRA requirements) Starc Systems walls 

are acceptable. 

 

7 Door Hardware 

Schedule 

 

Will/Can a specification be issued for the Hollow Metal and 

Door Hardware? 

 

 

Final hardware being coordinated with GSH vendor. It will be 

distributed in or before final Bid addendum. 

8 Steam 

Generator 

Schedule Sheet drawing H900 shows a new steam 

generator tagged H-1.  

MER drawing H700 talks about an existing clean steam 

skid. 

H-1 is a new clean steam generator that will be serving AHU-19.  

It shows up on 2/H201.2 and is in the AC-1 mechanical room.  
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a. Is the H-1 steam generator new or existing? 

b. If it is new, H-1 does not appear on any of the floor 

plans. 

9 BMS Contractor Is there a BMS Contractor for this project? 

 

Siemens  

Charlie Smigen   

1-973-583-6483 

 

10 Fire Alarm 

Contractor 
Is there a fire alarm vendor for this project? 

 

Simplex/Johnson Controls; contact name pending from GSH. 

11 Allowances B of subsection 1.06, Section 012100 Allowances states 

that the ‘Contractors overhead, profit, for work under 

the contingency allowance is included in the Contract 

sum and is not part of the allowance’. Please clarify. 

 

Response pending... 

12 ACT-3 ACT-3 according to the Finish Schedule is size 2x2. Some 

corridors on plan A103 show 2x4 ACT tiles as ACT-3. 

Please clarify. 

 

Room Finish Schedule will be updated as part of final Bid Addendum; 

an appropriate 2’x4’ tile will be added.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

   


